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Federal Court of Appeal 
Cour d'appel fédérale  

CANADA 

NOTICE TO THE PROFESSION 
Comments 

TO:	 Members of the Profession 

FROM:	 The Honourable Pierre Blais, 
Chief Justice of the Federal Court of Appeal 

DATE:	 August 13, 2010 

RE:	 Registration and coming into force of the Rules amending the Federal 
Courts Rules (Expert Witnesses and Procedural Amendments) 

The amendments to the Federal Courts Rules regarding expert witnesses and 
procedural amendments have been approved by the Governor in Council. 

The Rules Amending the Federal Courts Rules (Expert Witnesses and Procedural 
Amendments) were registered on August 4, 2010 and came into force on that day. 
These amendments will be published in the August 18, 2010 issue of the Canada 
Gazette, Part II. 

For more information, please contact the Secretary to the Federal Courts Rules 
Committee, Ms. Chantelle Bowers at (613) 995­5063, or by e­mail at 
chantelle.bowers@fca­caf.gc.ca. 

“Pierre Blais” 
Chief Justice of the Federal Court of Appeal 
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